
Total CA$28.58
October 11, 2022

Here's your updated Tuesday
afternoon ride receipt.

Thanks for tipping,
Tara

 

 

This email was sent from outside your organisation, yet is displaying the name of someone from your organisation. This often happens in
phishing attempts. Please only interact with this email if you know its source and that the content is safe.

From: Tara Thompson
To: Tara Thompson
Subject: Fwd: Your Tuesday afternoon trip with Uber
Date: October 14, 2022 7:59:53 AM

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Uber Receipts <noreply@uber.com>
Date: October 12, 2022 at 7:24:02 PM PDT
To: taralynnthomp@yahoo.com
Subject: Your Tuesday afternoon trip with Uber

﻿

       

       

Total CA$28.58

Trip fare CA$16.06

Subtotal CA$16.06

Booking Fee CA$2.00

mailto:taralynnthomp@yahoo.com
mailto:tthompson@nanlegal.on.ca


 

Apple Pay Visa ••••7516
10/11/22 2:56 PM

Apple Pay Visa ••••7516
10/12/22 7:23 PM

 

4.99 Rating Has passed a multi-step safety screen

You rode with Kawaljit

When you ride with Uber, your trips are insured in case of a covered
accident.

Learn more 

2:46 PM

3211 Grant McConachie

UberXL 4.70 kilometers | 9 min
 

BC License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.30

Municipal License Recovery Surcharge CA$0.10

Premium Location Surcharge CA$4.00

Tips CA$5.00

GST CA$1.12

Payments  

CA$23.58

CA$5.00

A temporary hold of CA$23.58 was placed on your payment method Apple Pay Visa ••••7516.

This is not a charge and will be removed. It should disappear from your bank statement shortly.

Learn More

By law, fares charged must be at least $3.35. If you are initially charged less than $3.35 due to a

promotion, your fare will be increased to $3.35, with a new receipt, within 72 hours.

Visit the trip page for more information, including invoices (where available)

Switch Payment Method

Download PDF

https://email.uber.com/ls/click?upn=Ib78WjkFQ66GYzavQJcfTeg0yMd1PjP8-2B9mmyDccfXJjpqy5MaZq9Hw9Pyk-2B-2BiXCagit_dv810e0qSfpUkvCfRXqDakDCM-2FBeeST3FgGSP95-2Fdxcn5bLBgZ5OpOuvFezCNnn61-2BjvFBksqB36-2Fd0ZLshTLlmLAojcR550tWh-2BpGa0nZBGBgvJMOtd5O8Ta5aNr-2B3acoUSOuq4X5Vq70-2FvIu3ChfTuF0m-2FWUdxyDe-2B2zluuePPmqrKTk3cymRa8lI-2FOqsUiPZZxX8iSq-2BslTxzt25-2F52iLkAG1oq69Fwrm9yu8tfujRSZH9WKUkngoG-2BcY0f8kuN2pPMTHIV5x2gOw0uMjXoQp4GfXVuAfvXdrVCHw-2Fm8i4bF-2BsSyUsoNdG7E1gXTI4pqTf-2BnDqhzM9qV8zPqZL-2BoNz1cdPKUbtb-2FgtrXtT2t63peK2MHrsmd0tC29d-2FdYH8bFI-2ByC-2FIk2-2BAZVEjE-2Fe1tbGkDymKurNATZSmclbEQ9HUG-2FAAs5tlze60nVmPsWD4MSHuD8vCpXR-2B1RXKFYaw02H7xgwtyXCptXpFS9R5TS5QIxWorscWk0kODWyul5p6SDV-2FWAxvZLjVCwzzXewTiKhnCR5DhZF6sepk0s4EbzersZQ0fwt2dk8FJ4qVIisaycuQgmm53QnY8uCffpnFE54Zu4LMdyhAEQ79G8uu7wsKN8aXoLdBgEJv3heojrrP-2Bc6BSJlCcEfJ1mi0uyAw-3D-3D
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Way, Richmond, BC V7B 0A4,

CA

2:56 PM

8811 River Rd, Richmond,

BC V6X 3P8, CA

Report lost item   Contact support   My trips  
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Forgot password

Privacy

Terms

Uber Rasier Canada Inc.
66 Wellington Street West Suite
5300, TD Bank Tower
Toronto ON M5K 1E6

Fare does not include fees that may be charged by your bank. Please contact your bank directly for

inquiries.
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